?070000 9750

ddddddddd i UllIJIJLI)W(I!I(JN)II[MM)W@L\lll[ll)Ii!
W@g&
ﬁ%ﬁi




Rivera, Maribel

From: Jenny Figueroa [jenny@abacusinhometutoring.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 12:30 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Hi I would like to update our address to the address listed below:

Abacus In-Home Tutoring, Inc.
16057 Tampa Palms Blvd. Suite 414
Tampa, Florida 33647

Thank you!

Sincerely,

Jenny Figueroa

Office Manager

Abacus In-Home Tutoring, Inc.
Phone: 877-TUTOR20 (888-6720)
Fax: 850-254-7067
www.abacusinhometuytoring.com

[f you are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose, print, copy or disseminate this
information. If you have received this in error, please reply and notify the sender (only) and delete the
message. Unauthorized interception of this e-mail is a violation of federal criminal law.

Disclaimer regarding Uniform Electronic Transactions Act ("UETA"): If this communication concerns

negotiation of a contract or agreement, UETA does not apply to this communication. Contract formation in this
matter shall occur only with manually affixed original signatures on original documents.
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